
 

 

 Ector County Independent School District 
  
 
 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK CONTRACT AND GENERAL 
CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN 
ECISD AND TEINERT CONSTRUCTION FOR A MIDDLE SCHOOL 

 
DATE: June 18, 2024        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
Construction Manager at Risk Contract and General Conditions of the Contract for 
Construction between ECISD and Teinert Construction for a Middle School 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Construction Manager at Risk Contract and General Conditions of the 
Contract for Construction between ECISD and Teinert Construction for a Middle School 
 


